

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE COMMITTEE
OF THE WONGA PARK DISTRICT RESIDENTS' ASSOCIATION
HELD ON FRIDAY, 25th JULY, 1980

The meeting opened at 8.16 p.m.

1. PRESENT: M. Blunn (Chairman), J. Pitt, P. Robinson, T. Van Wegberg,
F. Kennedy, A. Aird.

APOLOGIES: R. Yorke, J. Upton.

2. GENERAL BUSINESS:

- (a) Chairman outlined discussions/trip with Cr. A. Smith and A. Aird over Wonga Park Roads, Scout Hall site (toilet problems).
Cr. Smith expressed general sympathy and indicated action would be taken by Council.
- (b) Chairman suggested the W.P.D.R.A. should be a co-ordinating body to express community needs as a united body to Council; Cr. Smith has offered to write a letter to News and Notes supporting this idea.

Should we have responsibility for e.g. a Committee of Management to co-ordinate development of recreational facilities? Matter to be discussed next W.P.D.R.A. meeting.
- (c) Committee received a letter from Cr. J. Dixon (Croydon, North Ward) requesting permission for he and two other Councillors to address Committee re possible results if Wonga Park came under Croydon Council control; Secretary to write, acceding to the request upon return of J. Upton.
- (d) Mrs. Penwill has informed M. Blunn, a Mrs. R. Barker intends to oppose Cr. K. Lonergan at the coming North Riding elections. Committee is willing for her to address the W.P.D.R.A. - and will extend the same courtesy to Cr. Lonergan. This to be broadcast in News and Notes.
- (e) News and Notes - now costs some \$11.00 per issue to produce; possible ways to meet costs:
(i) Levy on other users of Community Duplicator
(ii) Advertising in News and Notes
(iii) Charge on sales of News and Notes
Costs could be reduced by deliberate size restriction.
- (f) News and Notes - W.P.D.R.A. minutes should be well reported in each issue.
- (g) Typing. A typewriter would be a valuable complement to the Community Duplicator; matter to be raised with Councillors re possible funding.
- (h) House numbers. Should Yarra Road have logical numbers rather than Lot number now? To be discussed.

Meeting closed at 10.20 p.m..